
Sarah  tCharrImfoodl 

From: 	 Brad Protheroe 

Sent: 	 Monday, 15 April 2024 1:48 PM 

To: 	 Damon Hall; Daniel Andrews 

Cc: 	 Aaron Broughton; Sarah Charlwood 

Subject: 	 RE: QSAC 

Attachments: 	 7933_QSAC_240415_Stadium jpg 

Hi Damon, Daniel, 

Please find attached potential QSAC Render addressing comments raised. 

o Flags around the right way 

o the hoarding line tweaked to remove the diversion and maintain an even oval shape. 

Brad 

From: Damon Hall <Damon.Hall@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 5:41 PM 

To: Brad Protheroe <Brad.Protheroe@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Belinda Murray <belinda.murray@premiers.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Daniel Andrews <Daniel.Andrews@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Aaron Broughton 

<Aaron.Broughton@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Sarah Charlwood <Sarah.Charlwood@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: QSAC 

Hi Brad 

No further changes from me once the flag poles are corrected. 

Belinda - not sure if you were aware Graham requested a render on QSAC. I am not sure of the immediate purpose 

but will aid consultation and discussion. 

Do you have any comment from a Comms perspective before we finalise, noting within OPIO we don't intend to 

release it beyond state agencies at this stage. 

Regards 

Damon 
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SSuah C1hadwood 

From: 
	

Brad Protheroe 

Sent: 
	

Thursday, 11 April 2024 10:05 AM 

To: 
	

Damon Hall; Daniel Andrews 

Cc: 
	

Aaron Broughton 

Subject: 
	

RE: QSAC stadium render 

Attachments: 
	

7933_QSAC_240410_Stadium jpg 

Hi All, 

Please find proposed final render from Populous. Any further comments appreciated so this can be closed out. 

Boxing kangaroos changed to aussie flags. Have already replied to let populous know that it appears the aussie flags 

are backwards — i.e. the union jack is at the end away from the "flag pole". 

Brad 

From: Brad Protheroe <Brad.Protheroe@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 12:18 PM 

To: Damon Hall <Damon.Hall@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Daniel Andrews <Daniel.Andrews@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Aaron Broughton <Aaron.Broughton@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: QSAC stadium render 

Thank you. 

Have briefed Populous. Will be sorted. 

Get Outlook for iOS  

From: Damon Hall <Damon.HaII@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:46:32 AM 

To: Daniel Andrews <Daniel.Andrews@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Brad Protheroe <Brad.Protheroe@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Aaron Broughton <Aaron.Broughton@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: QSAC stadium render 

Only feedback from Graham was the boxing kangaroo flags look a bit odd when they are upside down. So apart from 

tidying that up we can finalise. 

Regards 

Damon 

Damon Hall 
Executive Director 

Olympic and Paralympic Infrastructure Office 
Department of State Development and Infrastructure 

Queensland 
Government Microsoft teams — meet now 
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M
P 3452 7450 
Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane City QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4000 

statedevelopment.gld.gov.au  

I acknowledge the tradldoI custodluru o~the fonds c~nd waters of Qireerrslancf. 
	

V" 
I offer my respect to elders post, present and errierging os we Ivork to►vords o lust, 
equltoble and reconciled A ustralln. 

If you are receiving this message outside of normal business hours, please note that 1 am working flexibly. There is no 
expectation that a response will be required outside of normal working hours. 

From: Daniel Andrews <Daniel.Andrews@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:06 AM 

To: Brad Protheroe <Brad.Protheroe@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Damon Hall <Damon.Hall@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Aaron Broughton <Aaron.Broughton@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: QSAC stadium render 

Looks fine to me too. 

Regards 
Daniel 

From: Brad Protheroe <Brad.Protheroe@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:03 AM 

To: Damon Hall <Damon.Hall@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Daniel Andrews <Daniel.Andrews@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Aaron Broughton 

<Aaron.Broughton@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: QSAC stadium render 

I wasn't such a fan of that look. 

We could make it blue to match current / my horne state? 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Damon Hall <Damon,Hall@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:01:14 AM 

To: Brad Protheroe <Brad.Protheroe@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Daniel Andrews <Daniel.Andrews@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>; Aaron Broughton 
<Aaron.Broughton@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: QSAC stadium render 

Looks good — will run it past Graham at 10:30am. 

Where's the maroon track? 

Regards 
Damon 
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I ackrrotit,ledge the trodltlonot ttrstodlons of (lie lands and ts,oters of Queensland. 
I offer niyrespea to elders pos4 preset) tond emergIng as we nvork towards a /us4 
equitable and recom7 led AtrstraIla. 

Damon Full 
Executive Director 

Olympic and Paralympic Infrastructure Office 

Department of State Development and Infrastructure 

Queensland 
Government Microsoft  tearns — meet now  

M
P 3452 7450 
Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane City QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4000 

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au  

If you are receiving this message outside of normal business hours, please note that 1 am working flexibly. There is no 

expectation that a response will be required outside of normal working hours. 

From: Brad Protheroe <Brad.Protheroe@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 9:53 AM 

To: Daniel Andrews <Daniel.Andrews@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Damon Hall <Damon.Hall@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Fwd: QSAC stadium render 

Any feedback from yourselves or others? 

Get Outlook for iOS 

      

From:

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 09:50 

To: Brad Protheroe <Brad.Protheroe@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: QSAC stadium render 

   

Hey mate, 

     

Please see final draft of the render. We have a few more tidy up things to do and adjustments to make, but 

wanted to pass it on in case there were any further comments from your side before we finalise it. 

thanks, 

Senior Principal I Senior Architect 

Populous is proud to have been involved in 14 Summer and Winter Olympic and Paralympic Games since 1996. 

POPULOUS' 
On Turrbal & Jagera Country 
Collin House, 469 Adelaide Street 
Brisbane I QLD 4000 1 Australia 
Main: Direc
www.populous.com   

©EIO N 
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REGISTERED IN AUSTRALIA ACN 072 891 993 
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